
From: Weidner, Tara 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 7:43 AM 
To: 'rgumbardo@nvranet.com' 
Subject: NRC amendment request 
 
License No. 06-31024-01 
Docket No. 030-36882 
Control No. 576425 
 
SUBJECT:              DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING OF SOUTHBURY, REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

CONCERNING APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO LICENSE, CONTROL NO. 576425 
 
Dr. Gumbardo, 
 
This is in reference to your letter dated November 7, 2011 requesting to amend Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission License No. 06-31024-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional 
information: 
 

1. With regard to your request to name Michael Malin, M.D. as the Radiation Safety Officer, please 
provide an NRC form 313A(RSO), which may be found at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/forms/nrc313a(rso).pdf .  On the form, follow the directions provided for Item 4 of 
Part I. 

2. Your current license does not show the street address in Condition No.10.  I would like to 
correct this oversight, therefore would you confirm that your location of use is at 385 Main 
Street South. 

 
I will continue myr review upon receipt of this information.  Please provide a signed reply, to my 
attention at the Region I Office and refer to Mail Control No. 576425.  If you have any technical 
questions regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (610) 337-5272. 
 
If I do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter, I will assume that 
you do not wish to pursue your application. 
 

Tara L. Weidner 
Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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